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DATE: July 17, 2008

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Office of the General Counsel (Brown) me W% (} fD /fﬁ

RE: Docket No. 080206-EU — Petition for approval 1o amend territorial agreement
regarding extension of time to finalize Phase II of customer transfers, by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. and Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative.

AGENDA: 07/29/08 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCLAWP\080206.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On April 10, 2008, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Progress) filed a petition to amend its
territonial agreement with Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative (Withlacoochee) to extend
the time to complete customer transfers. The territorial agreement represented a comprehensive
resolution of territorial issues in several counties, and involved the transfer of several thousand
customers between the utilities. Because of the comprehensive nature of the agreement and the
numerous customer transfers, the agreement was tmplemented in two phases. The Commission
approved the first phase of the agreement by Order No. PSC-05-0965-PAA-EU, issued October
10, 2005, and the second phase of the agreement by Order No. PSC-06-0202-PAA-EU, issued
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